
River Oaks County Park Improvement Project 

IFB, May 16, 2014, 11:00 AM local time

Name of Bidder Kalleward Group

Michigan 

Recreational 

Construction, Inc. Miracle Midwest

Playworld 

Midstates

Sinclair 

Recreation, LLC

Superior Play, 

LLC Vortex USA

Westdorp 

Builders, Inc.

Qualified as Responsible Bidder? Yes Yes Yes* No Yes Yes Yes No

Bid Bond Submitted? Yes NA Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes NA

Bid Scope #1 - Splash Pad No Bid No Bid 214,000.00$       177,537.00$       No Bid 195,861.75$       233,355.00$       No Bid

Bid Scope #2 - Playground No Bid No Bid 77,000.00$         75,439.00$         77,000.00$         77,000.00$         No Bid No Bid

Bid Scope #3 - New Picnic Pavilion 38,500.00$         38,850.00$         No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid 24,400.00$         

Bid Scope #4 - General Construction 161,000.00$       No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

Voluntary Alternate #1 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

Voluntary Alternate #2 No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

Addendum #1 Acknowledged? Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Addendum #2 Acknowledged? Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

Addendum #3 Acknowledged? Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

* At the May 16, 2014 Bid Opening, Miracle Midwest was announced as not qualified under the County's Bidder Qualification and Responsible Bidder Program. Subsequently, it was determined by the County that Miracle Midwest's Bidder Qualification and 
Responsible Bidder form had been received by the May 15, 2014 deadline. The County's Corporation Counsel reviewed the form and determined that Miracle Midwest constitutes a Qualified Bidder. 


